clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:47 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787*
Attachments: 36GL-21-0787.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787 for processing:

|36GL-21-0787|FY 2021, 3rd Quarter Expenditure Reporting*

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Dededo

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Wed, Jul 7, 2021 at 10:45 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0787

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.

36GL-21-0787|FY 2021, 3rd Quarter Expenditure Reporting.*|Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Dededo

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
1

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.*



Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature

Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910

T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <Dededo mayors office@teleguam.net>

Date: Wed, Jul 7, 2021 at 2:07 PM

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

To: <romyvonne@hotmail.com>, <mcogadmin@teleguam.net>, <melissa.savares@gmail.com>,
<anghet@hotmail.com>, <senatorjoessanagustin@gmail.com>, <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location:
Device Name: XRX9C934EB40332

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.*



72021 Guam Legislature Mail - Scanned trom a Xerox Muititunction Frinter

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Dededo_mayors_office@teleguam.net <Dededo_mayors_office@teleguam.net> Wed, Jul 7, 2021 at 2:13 PM
Reply-To: Dededo_mayors_office@teleguam.net

To: romyvonne@hotmail.com, mcogadmin@teleguam.net, melissa.savares@gmail.com, anghet@hotmail.com,
senatorjoessanagustin@gmail.com, speaker@guamlegislature.org

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location:
Device Name: XRX9C934EB40332

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit hitp://www.xerox.com

brk Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf Doc Type: 246\ L-2[- 0 7g7

1202K OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
THERESE M. TERLAJE

o 1
2:1%

Time: K

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
July 8, 2021
8:00 A.M.

https://mail.google.com/mailfu/1 7ik=98b76489e7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1704597522525392 166 &simpl=msg-f%3A17045975225... 1/1
Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.*



Office of the Mayor Melissa B. Savares

MUNICIPALITY OF DEDEDO Peter ‘.{:ce%%mmw

July 07, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To: Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker, 36th Guam Legislature

From: Dededo Mayor’s Office
Subject: FY 2021, *9¢ Quarter Expenditure Reporting
Hafa Adai,

Listed below is a breakdown by accounts of what was done for the 3rd quarter report for FY 2021. In
accordance with Public Law 35-99.

= Streets Maintenance and Beautification and Operations of the Mayors’
Offices (SMB/OMO)

= |sland-Wide Village Beautification Projects (IWVBP):

= Public Safety and Social Education Programs (PSSEP).

Should you have any questions, you may call me at 632-5203.

Thank you,

elissaB. S es
Mayor

cc: Angel R. Sablan, MCOG Ex. Director
Senator Joe S. San Agustin, 36™ Guam Legislature

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM ¢ PO. Box 786, Hagatna, Guam 96932
Office: (671) 632-5203 / 5019 = Fax: (671) 637-1129

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.*



Fy 2021
Streets Maintenance and Beautification, and for Operations for Mayors' Offices (SMB and OMO)
3RD Quarter Report

DISTRICT: DEDEDO MAYOR'S OFFICE

ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCL EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE
CAPITAL OUTLAY CAPITAL OUTLAY
CONTRACTUAL CONTRACTUAL EQUIP. EQUIP. DRUG DRUG EQUIP, EQUIP,
TRAVEL TRAVEL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES SUPPLIES BELOW $5,000 BELOW $5,000 TESTING TESTING MisC. MIsC. TELEPHONE TELEPHONE $5,000 AND OVER $5,000 AND OVER ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE REMAINING
APPROPRIATION || 220 220 230 230 240 240 250 250 271 271 290 290 363 363 450 450 TOTAL TOTAL BALANCE
S 20,725.92 728.70 s 5,653.77 s 5 6,382.47 | § 14,343.45
$ - S - S =
s - s $
] ] S -
$ - 18 S :
s s $ =
S s 13 -
$ 2072592 % - - 5 - 728.70 | $ - $ 5,653.77 | § - - S $ - $ - - $ - - $ = - $ $ 6,382.47 | $ 14,343.45

MCOG: 01-04-2018

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.*

Form createdby: JMAC - 01-04-2018




DISTRICT: DEDEDO MAYOR'S OFFICE

FY 2021
Island-Wide Village Beautification Projects (IWVBP)

3rd Quarter Report

ENC E| EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE
CAPITAL OUTLAY | CAPITAL OUTLAY
CONTRACTUAL | CONTRACTUAL EQUIP. EQUIP. DRUG DRUG EQUIP. EQUIP.
TRAVEL TRAVEL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES SUPPLIES BELOW $5,000 BELOW $5,000 TESTING TESTING MISC. MISC, TELEPHONE TELEPHONE $5,000 AND OVER | $5,000 AND OVER | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE REMAINING
APPROPRIATION 220 220 230 230 240 240 250 250 271 271 290 290 363 363 450 450 TOTAL TOTAL BALANCE
s 7,419.00 3 1,070.32 S 1,07032 [ $ 6,348.68
$ o - 18 -
$ - 18 - |s -
$ - 18 - s -
S - 13 - 1$ -
S o -1 -
S = 15 - 1s :
$ 7,419.00 || $ - $ =18 - $ - $ 1,070.32 | § - - $ - - $ - - $ - - 13 - - $ - $ 1,070.32 | § 6,348.68

MCOG: 01-04-2018

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.*

Form created by: JMAC - 01-04-2018



FY 2021
Public Safety and Social Education Programs (PSSEP)
3rd Quarter Report

DISTRICT: DEDEDO MAYOR'S OFFICE
ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE |  EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE | ENCUMBERANCE EXPENDITURE
CAPITAL OUTLAY |  CAPITAL OUTLAY
CONTRACTUAL CONTRACTUAL EQUIP. EQUIP. DRUG DRUG EQUIP. EQUIP.
TRAVEL TRAVEL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES SUPPLIES BELOW $5,000 BELOW $5,000 TESTING TESTING MISC. MISC. TELEPHONE TELEPHONE $5,000 AND OVER |  $5,000 AND OVER | ENCUMBERANCE | EXPENDITURE REMAINING
APPROPRIATION 220 220 230 230 240 240 250 250 271 271 290 290 363 363 450 450 TOTAL TOTAL BALANCE
S 16,189.00 3 1,544.00 | § 987.46 B 3,320.19 403.08 S 1,544.00 | § 471073 | $ 11,478.27
s - 13 -] -
s - 15 - 135
s S ] - 1s
s $ - 5
s s - 1s
s $ - S
$  16,189.00 $ - $ = $ 1,544.00 | $ 987.46 | - 13 3,320.19 | § - - $ = $ - 18 - - 18 - 403.08 | - - s 1,544.00 [ $ 4,710.73 | $ 11,478.27

MCOG: 01-04-2018

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0787.*

Form created by: JMAC - 01-04-2018






